Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal

From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 10:09 AM

To: Howard Brown; Maria Rea

Subject: Twelve Action Items from ROC Directors Meeting

1. Recognition that there are studies beyond epa 2003 and rec would draft that and NMFS would
incorporate in way we want and this goes to peer review too to get their take.

2. Draft text about storage targets. Figure 3. Want this removed.

3. 3% storage. Reclamation writing something about this, will be as standalone section tacked on to
sections for peer review.

4. “Conservative” term in table.

5. Loss of riparian habitat/morphology/habitat.

6. Stranding numbers. Rec provide ramping text, we look into 2006.

7. EPA 7DADM conversion. Reclamation to provide text.

8. Pre-dam baseline stuff.

9. Discretion. Rec provide alternative text.

10. SRSC don’t single out.

11. Broodstock production —remove.

12. Building of storage in modeling and action needs to be reflected.
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